
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Dave McLaughlin <dave@mclaughlinauctions.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 9:29 AM 
Subject: Auction update 
To: Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org> 
 
 
Good Morning Jeremy, 
Thanks for the update last week. We are looking forward to the zoom 
meeting Wednesday evening. 
As we discussed last week, the only thing that has changed in our 
proposal would be the estimated time for auction preparation and 
cataloging. Based on the use of our new AI base software, we feel the 
cataloging sale set-up time would be less than the estimated  300-400 
hrs that was stated in the proposal. I think based on what we saw 
recently in Mandan ND the estimate would be 200- 250 hrs.  Please feel 
free to call me if you have any questions. 
Thanks! 
Dave 
 
--  
Dave McLaughlin 
Kvamme Real Estate Inc. 
Associate Broker/ Realtor 
Real Estate Auctioneer 
Cell:    701-729-7781 
Office: 218-236-6611 
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